GENERAL ORDERS

HEADQUARTERS, DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY WASHINGTON 25, D.O., 22 April 1959

1...CAMP LOSEY, P.R. Effective 1 July 1959, Camp Losey, P.R., is activated as a permanent Department of the Army installation and redesignated Fort Ailen in honor of Brigadier General James Allen.

[AG 822 (26 Mar 59)]

II_OWL 4X PLANT, AZUSA, CALIF. Effective 31 March 1959, the Owl 4X Plant, Azusa, Calif., a class II industrial installation under the jurisdiction of the Chief Chemical Officer, is discontinued as an Army installation.

[AG 823.8 (9 Apr 50)]

III...NATIONAL BOARD FOR THE PROMOTION OF RIFLE PRACTICE. Effective 20 March 1959, Brigadier General Chester R. Allen, USMO, is announced as a member of the National Board for the Promotion of Rifle Practice, representing the United States Marine Corps, vice Major General Wallace M. Green, Jr., USMO, reassigned.

[AG 353.8 (1 Apr 59)]

IV._UNITED STATES ARMY ANTIAIRCRAFT ARTILLERY AND TANK TRAINING CENTER, FORT STEWART, GA. Effective 1 May 1959, the United States Army Antiaircraft Artiliery and Tank Training Center, Fort Stewart, Ga., is redesignated the United States Army Armor and Artillery Firing Center.

[AG 822 (20 Apr 89)]

By Order of Wilber M. Brucker, Secretary of the Army:

MAXWELL D. TAYLOR, General, United States Army, Obief of Staff.

Official:

R. V. LDE,
Major General, United States Army,
The Adjutant General.

Distribution:

Distribute in accordance with DA Form 12 requirements.